
From: Peevey, Michael R. 
Sent: 4/5/2011 11:05:51 AM 
To: Bottorff, Thomas E (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TEB3) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: Re: Peter 

Reservation made for two at The Parkway Grili, 510 S. Arroyo Parkway, Pasadena (626-795-1001) at 
12:15. He should fiy into Burbank and take a cab to the restaurant (about a 20 minute ride). I will drive 
him back to the airport that afternoon. 

From: Bottorff, Thomas E [mailto:TEB3@pge.com] 
Sent: Tue 4/5/2011 10:15 AM 
To: Peevey, Michael R. 
Subject: Re: Peter 

Mike, 
Peter's available to join you for lunch on Thursday, April 7. Please let me know where he should meet 
you and which airport is closest to the meeting location. Thanks. 
Tom 

From: Peevey, Michael R. [mailto:michael.peevey@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Sunday, April 03,2011 09:15 PM 
To: Bottorff, Thomas E 
Subject: Re: Peter 

Good. 

From: Bottorff, Thomas E 
To: Peevey, Michael R. 
Sent: Sun Apr 03 20:54:39 2011 
Subject: Peter 

Mike, 
I spoke with Peter and he's looking forward to meeting you in LA. He asked me to work with his 
assistant to schedule the best date and time. I'll let you know which of the alternatives you gave me 
work best for him. He understands that all issues are on the table. 

Tom 
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